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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND H IGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

May 05, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 21 April 2017 of DPWH Region III Direcior ANTONIO V.,
MOLANO, JR,, endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES ¢, LLADO, Nueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

f Project Description Physical Target / Cost

| Locati * :

e as per GAA f as mpdified , per as modiffed

| i | GA4/Origina! i

UACS:292003020402517 | f

i { ! MFO-2 Fiood Management i

i . MFO-2 Flood Management i . = ‘

i . v I8 : Construction

| Voo oot | eintenancaof Food . | m800im | 2s080tm

| i ve * i Mitigation Structures and !

Mitigation Structures and | Beans ge Systems ; i

| i t . . : .‘ :

i San gﬁ'&?ﬂ;ﬁ ystems, e | COnstruction of Concrete River | ‘

on of Concrete River | > . x ; : ; . -

i Leonardo, Wail al e | Wall along Pampanga River, | Unit Cost: i Unit Cost:

] , ail along Pampanga River, k | i

I Nueva Sta.2+248.06 - Sta.2+ 645.66 5ta.2+248.00 - Sta.2+400.00, i !

i Ecija ' B : 5 R \S. YY1 5ta.3+960.00 - Sta.4+088.80, ‘ P65.71T/Lm , P93.147/Lm

! { . San «oque, =5 San Rogue, San Leonardo, i i

i Leonardo, Mueva Ecija ! Nueva Eciia : ;

: g | Allocation: | Estimated Cost:

| ! (Construction of Flood e ; . %

i e onstruction of Fipod s - !
i M/L‘/W Structure) Mitigation Structure) PhP 26.153M o hP 26,153M ‘

ﬁustiﬂcatidn: Decreased of physical target and increase of unit cost. The actual derivation of unit cost of 93.14/l.m. |
. in replacement of the original {(P65.71/1.m.) resuited in the decrease of physical target. The change in stationing was |
i made to consider the inhabited area and hence to protect lives and properties. i

Based on our evaiuation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

S Un y for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/BISARBROVES:

-

/

Z.
MARK A. VILLAR /~
Secretary /
x

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are fonvarded to the Office of Undersecretary Mariz Cataling E, Cabral, PAD, CESO I,

2.4 mksa/AVS/ERP/RSM Desartment of Public Werks and Righways
Office of the Secretary
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